

# Re: Rate Mitigation

---

**From:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv  
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">  
**To:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 29 Dec 2016 09:43:19 -0500

---

Sure. Sounds like an Ed option.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Thursday, December 29, 2016 9:36 AM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Fw: Rate Mitigation

---

Thoughts on this?

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Thursday, December 29, 2016 8:23 AM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: Rate Mitigation

---

Hi.

I really would like to see worked up the item that I raised last week - effectively a re-amortization of GA - spreading the costs out over a longer period of time through an OEFC borrowing mechanism.

A variant of the 'renegotiation of renewables' contracts without the pain of renegotiation.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

On Dec 28, 2016, at 7:04 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <[Keley.Katona@ontario.ca](mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi Andrew,  
Attached is the latest draft of the rate mitigation deck. Let us know if you have any comments / questions.  
Keley

